
















good against evil, or in a figurative sense belief against 
unbelief. Belief, the conqueror, is radiantly symbolised by the 
sculpture of Mary holding the Christ Child, situated in the 
centre above the two doorways, and high above them stands 
Anne, the mother of Mary, in a holy figure of three. The 
figures in the spandrels of the two doorways are of particular, 
but hidden, charm. At first glance they could be overlooked, 

as they seem to be attached to the underside of the door open- 
ings. Only when standing right in front of the doors and 
looking up can one really admire the tiny, filigree sculptures. 
The captions name them as the Three Kings – and St. Joseph. 
Standing guard over the right-hand door are four kings  
and emperors, who in the Middle Ages were regarded as saints: 
Constantine, Charles the Great, Louis and Henry. Over the 
left-hand door the Three Kings seem to be drawn to the lowest 
figure on the right, which is St. Joseph (4). Joseph is holding  
a dish and a spoon, which confirm him as the foster father of 
the godly child. The St. George‘s Door, leading into the south 
nave, shows St. George fighting the dragon, and is part of the 
original, oldest church building (5). 
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In 1544/45, under the direction of 
Ulrich and Anton Giger from Prismell, the 
centre nave was heightened by adding 
the net-vaulting ceiling that is visible 
today (2). At the same time the old roof 
truss from 1478 and 1492 was replaced. 
The beautiful tendril designs on the 

ceiling of the nave were the work of «an 
Oswald painter» in 1555. Heightening 
the ceiling of the centre-nave meant that 
the tower had to be heightened too, and 
in 1557/58 it was raised by two storeys.  
A belfry and spire were constructed by the 
well-known Lucerne master carpenter, 
Vit Wambister, and they still exist to this 
day. The basic shape of the church 
remained, from then on, more or less 
unchanged.
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